IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT osoimslcu EDUCATION . January 10, 1939

Dr., Fe Co Allen
Basketbhall Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

We have had a great deal of diffieulty in getting the other
official for your game at Lincoln, Saturday night, January 14.
After contacting Peters, O'Sullivan and Carroll, who were all
on your preferred list, all of whom were busy on this night, we
have secured John Lance. I sincerely hope he is satisfactory
with you. The other official for the game is Grable Duvall,

For your game on January 20 with Kansas State at )Manhattan we
have contacted Lance, Peters, Carroll and O'Sullivan none of
whom could work.,. We will try to get the best available man
for you, trying to follow your preferences as closely as
nossible and will advise you when this official is settled,

for the lLowa State game on January 23 we are attempting to get
Parke Carroll. I trust that all this meets with your approval.

Sincerely, .
L 2 o

G. . Veenker, Secretary
GPEFV:JH Big Six Directors




